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Shii'ley Hiew (LKK Auto)

== — EESeSLTRSESSEEE SRS = e = =L
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 5:30 PM
To: ‘Tan, Rachel'
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: RE: Re: CLMOMVC000003222 - PRI- SLF7855E & YK9962K (GA) 30 /4/18
Attachments: SLF 7855E - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLF 7855E.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 7:55 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Re: CLMOMVC000003222 - PRI- SLF7855E & YK9962K (GA) 30 /4/18

Dear Rachel,

Please be informed survey has done for SLF 7855E.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 8:46 AM
Subject: RE: Re: CLMOMV 000003222 - PRI- SLF7855E & YK9962K (GA) 30 /4/18

To: SHL Motor Pte Ltd <shlmotorpteltd@gmail.com>

Without Prejudice

Dear May

Liability is against the driver of YK9962K.



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: SHL Motor Pte Ltd <shimotorpteltd@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August, 2018 10:46 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: SHL Motor

Subject: Fwd: Re: CLMOMVC000003222 - PRI- SLF7855E & YK9962K (GA) 30 /4/18
Attachments: SLF7855E GIA REPORT.pdf

Dear Catherine

As spoken, please confirm with Ms. Rachel Tan.

Thanks & regards,
May Sim

SHL MOTOR PTE. LTD.

Co. Regn. No. 201611814M

Blk 51, Ubi Avenue 1,

#01-09, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Singapore 408933

Tel: +65 6282 6184 Fax: +65 6287 5977

The information transmitted by this email/facsimile communication, including any additional pages or
attachments, is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
interception, review, retransmission, disclosure, dissemination, or other use and/or taking of any action upon
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited by law and may subject
them to criminal or civil liability. If you received this communication in error, please contact us
immediately at +65 62826184, and delete the communication from any computer or network system or
dispose of the documents as directed. Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.caig.com>

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

Dear LKK

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.



Regards
Rachel Tan
Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846

From: SHL Motor Pte Ltd <shimotorpteltd@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SHL Motor <shimotorpteltd@gmail.com>

Subject: [External] Re: CLMOMVC000003222 - PRI- SLF7855E & YK9962K (GA) 30 /4/18

Dear Ms Tan

Kindly arrange for LKK Auto Consultants to carry out the survey.

Please advise on liability.

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

On Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 5:15 PM, Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com> wrote:
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Without Prejudice

Dear Gilbert/ May

We spoke, we append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
| 1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd

3. Priority Services

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

6.  JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards
Rachel Tan
Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846

From: SHL Motor Pte Ltd <shimotorpteltd@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 11:47 AM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Cc: SHL Motor <shimotorpteltd @gmail.com>
Subject: [External] Pre-repair inspection for accident involving SLF7855E & YK9962K

Dear Sirs/Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT ON 30/04/2018 INVOLVING SLF7855E & YK9962K

We are instructed by Mr Vincent Tan Lek Meng to notify you of a road traffic accident on 30/04/2018 at about 1700hrs at
51 Ubi Ave 1 Paya Ubi Industrial Park car park involving our client's vehicle registration number SLF7855E and vehicle
registration number YK9862K driven by you/your authorised driver at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident

statement and police report enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed

to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.



Kindly contact Ms. May Sim or Mr Gilbert Leow at 6282 6184 for arrangement.

Thanks & regards,
May Sim

SHL MOTOR PTE. LTD.

Co. Regn. No. 201611814M

Blk 51, Ubi Avenue 1

#01-09, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Singapore 408933

Tel: +65 6282 6184 Fax: +65 6287 5977

The information transmitted by this email/facsimile communication, including any additional pages or
attachments, is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any interception, review, retransmission, disclosure, dissemination, or other use and/or taking of any
action upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited by law
and may subject them to criminal or civil liability. If you received this communication in error, please
contact us immediately at +65 62826184, and delete the communication from any computer or network
system or dispose of the documents as directed. Thank you.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
| immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



i VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18014715/R1sb
NIRRT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 14-08-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YK 9962K Veh. Inspected SLF 7855E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003222 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 13/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/04/2018 Inspection Date 15/08/2018

Survey held at SIN HOCK LEE MOTOR REPAIR

51 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-09 PAYA UB| INDUSTRIAL PARK .
SINGAPORE 408933

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Aut
'- ', V_' cgnosul!ants

- - -

B dim B A Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CLMOMVC000003222 Date: 16 August 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18014715/R1sb

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.___SLF 7855E

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on __15/08/2018 at the premises of M/s __SHL Motor Pte Ltd _ and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 18§ 2954.83
Revised Estimate Amount (Labour) : 8% 1,125.60
“Check” Items Amount : S§ -
Market Value : S8 -
LTA Reimbursement Value : S§ -
Nett Value : S$ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the front o/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 2 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor



MIVIE18056947 / Mator Image Enterprises Pte Lid - Toa Payoh
. ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/05/2018 10:49
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Po Beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

02/05/2018 10:49
30/04/2018 17:00
51 UBI AVE 1PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK CAR PARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLF7855E
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner VINCENT TAN LEK MENG
NRIC No S7674461J

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

VINZZMEISTER@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98432089
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.0 AWD (A)

LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100481535

VINCENT TAN LEK MENG
S7674461J

18/10/1976

INDOOR

06/05/2000

17 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98432089

OFFICE-NOPHONE
VINZZMEISTER@HOTMAIL.COM
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Address APY BLK 91A TELOK BLANGAH STREET 31 #28-207 S(101091)
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? L

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| he_w_e_ been approacﬁed by upknown_person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name BEDOK POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ (G DIVISION)
Bolice: Station Addisss gl?qutngSé)'_\)B;DOK NORTH ROAD , POSTCODE: 469676 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2440000 - FAX NO: 64443009
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO DOCUMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number YK9962K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI / CANTER / WHITE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 14



. No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

-+ { i
e
L} ;; 1
PATTTT
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ﬂ? volile A [SCF7RSSE) way poded wilhin o parlivg Lot
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phedd ad My w oo (imerd  amd ﬁut-/ Thay wivgle B 'C'ﬂf. 776 2L)

had _swerwd i1 flond_af' sy lar an deﬁf Tha frond éuqr_[ur

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in evely respect.

gy

‘prlicyholders Signafure Diiver's Signature
Date & Time: 2/ /20 / 9 {H driver s not the policyholder)
Oate & Tima

NRIC/FIN No.. 3501 5180
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Please report correctiy the dotails of the sccldent Lo speed up the claims process,
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyhelder and/or the Authorised UTiver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful mistepresentation of withholding of materis
{actz may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy llabliity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurence companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the mzurance

6. The repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance
Association of Singupore (GIA] for srehiving =nd that copies of this report will for 2 fer be made availlable upon application by
interested partics.

7. By the lodgment of this repert 1o the insuress, you hereby consent to The srchiving of this report 21 the centre and Le tofries of
the report being made available sloressic

£ Consont under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknovdedpe, sgree and consent Lhat:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurante Association of Singapore ["GIA®) may/are permitted to wollect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out I this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me o1 possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Informathon”] and disclose and transter such
Personal Information 10 all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident (all insures(s) who have insured
vehiclels) invalved in this scestent shall be collectively referred 1o a5 the “Insuress™). the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and sny relevant government agency/autharity {such s the pofice), for the purpose(s)
of

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the sattiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating 1o the claims;

{i} mwesugating the accident and/or my claims,
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respofding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {inciuding the malling of correspond stay w3, involces, reports or nolicts to ma,
which could invoive disclosure of certain personal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the same a5 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable faw In administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clalms. [collectively the
“Purposaes”)

() alf insureris) who have insured velvcle(s) involved in This accident and thi Insurers” lawyers/isw flems, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disciose pnd/or process my Personal information for one a1 more of the sbove Purposes; and

fc}  my Personal information may/can be discinsed by any of the Insusers and/or GIA to thely third party service provige:s or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law {ir ms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, {pr one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be coliected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future daims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[} for complying with requitements under any regulations, laws or court ordérs.

Gl 3

W'u Signature T Drivers Sigrature Reporting Cenre f wm .
Date & Timeio /) e @ {1 driver is not the policyholder) Name: Diapi el JonE
Date & Time: HRIC/FIN No..  S5ccsisi i

Page 5 of 14



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Bedok Police Divisional HQ

30 Bedok North Road SINGAPORE 469676
Tel No:1800-2440000

G/20180430/7024

10f2

Report No. G/20180430/7024

Date/Time Report Made
30/04/2018 22:26

Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

Name Of Informant
VINCENT TAN LEK MENG

Address
APT BLK 91A TELOK BLANGAH STREET 31 #28-207
SINGAPORE 101091

ID Type / 1D No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / S7674461J Home/Office: Mobile:
98432089

Nationality Email Address
MALAYSIAN vinzzmeister@hotmail.com
Occupation Sex Age Date of Birth  |Race
Electronics engineer (general) Male 41 18/10/1976 Chinese
Institution/School Name Language

English

Date/Time Of Incident
30/04/2018 17:00 - 30/04/2018 17:10

Location Of Incident
51 UBI AVENUE 1 #01 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK

SINGAPORE 408933

Brief details.

| wish to report a case of hit-and-run accident that happened today(30-4-2018) at approximately 5:00pm.
My car(SLF7855E) was stationary and parked in a parking lot at the open space carpark mentioned

above.

After work, as | walked towards my car, | noticed some damages to the front of my car.

There were no notes or witnesses around.

Fortunately, | have an in-car camera that recorded the accident.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
30/04/2018 22:26

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp




SINGAPORE A A

POLICE FORCE
20f2

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. G/20180430/7024

A truck(YK9962K) had swerved in front of my stationary car and caused damage to the front as can be
seen in the attached footage and pictures.

Subijects Involved

Victim =

Person Name VINCENT TAN LEK MENG

ID Type NRIC NO ID No S7674461J
Gender Male Age 41

Race Chinese Language English
Occupation Electronics engineer (general) |Address Type

Address APT BLK 91A TELOK Mobile No 98432089

BLANGAH STREET 31 #28-207

SINGAPORE 101091
Is Informant A Yes

Victim?

Person Name I\VINCENT TAN LEK MENG (Informant)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the person making this
Not applicable report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 30/04/2018 22:26
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp



SHL MOTOR PTE. LTD.

UEN NO. 201611814M

'BLK 51 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-09
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408933
Tel No. : 6282 6184 Fax: 6287 5977

oy

VINCENT TAN LEK MENG

Page 1

"

BLK 91 A TELOK BLANGAH STREET 31 Estimate : EST180801
#28-207 Date : 13/08/2018
SINGAPORE 101091 Vehicle Num. : SLF7855E
Make/Model : SUBARU FORESTER 2.0XT
Chassis No: JF1SJGK85GG076023
Accident Date : 30/04/2018
Claim No :
Reference :
Policy No: 2100481535
S/IN  Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S$
LIST ITEMS::
1 1 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE LOWER 416.80 416.80X M
2 1 FRONT BUMPER 794.50 794.50 §eAk 7
3 1 FRONT HEAD LAMP WASHER NOZZLE FLAP RH 74.00 74.00X
4 1 FRONT HEAD LAMP WASHER NOZZLE RH g 445V 99.20 99.20 X
5 1 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 180.00 180.00X | nn
6 2  FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER locL. 25.00 50.00 X
7 1 FRONT BUMPER CLIP SET 50.00 50.00"& ~
Sub-Total List Parts S$: L7860 1,664.50
Discount 20% — -249.68
Total Parts S$ : 1,414.83
LABOUR :
1 1 TO CHECK & RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM 80.00 X
2 1 TO RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREAS AV, 60.00 ¢
3 1 TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE e 390:0‘6 200
DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-ALIGN & DAMAGED
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
4 1 TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGED BODYPARTS, 909?06 )o(
REPAIRED PORTION, & WHERE CONSISTENT TO l 250
THE ACCIDENT 15bo
Labour Total S§ : Y<So:0v 1,540.00
-
LK Aulo Consultants hence paify S\
the Repairer of the following: oclm L\ \-
« To resurvey before/after spray painting ;l— )@ 5
» To display damaged pari(s) during gﬂg + S’ /
« Thid 8- Ervey is on 2 "Without 2 Total S$ : 2,954.83
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
 Supplementary item(s resurveyed
\ R ) bswmaﬂmwglmw%
‘ \&X : Acknowledged by Repairer
for SHL MOTOR PTE. LTD, Signature:
Note: This is only an estimate based on our premf o
additional labour time or which may be required after the work has begun.
|s|®




' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-I; ;; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18014715/R1sbe2
AR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 31-12-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YK 9962K Veh. Inspected SLF 7855E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003222 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 13/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER 2.0A c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JF1SJGK85GG076023 Colour WHITE
Odometer 42796 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/60 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/60 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/60 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/60 R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/04/2018 ]Inspection Date 15/08/2018
Survey held at SIN HOCK LEE MOTOR REPAIR
51 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-09 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK .
SINGAPORE 408933
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLF 7855E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (SI)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE LOWER NOT NECESSARY 416.80 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SCRATCHED 794.50 794.50
1|FRONT HEAD LAMP WASHER NOZZLE FLAP RH NOT NECESSARY 74.00 -
1|FRONT HEAD LAMP WASHER NOZZLE RH NOT NECESSARY 99.20 -
1|[FRONT BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -332.90 -168.90
1,331.60 675.60
LABOUR
TO CHECK & RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
TO RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREAS. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 B
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 800.00 200.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-ALIGN &
DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGED 600.00 250.00
BODYPARTS, REPAIRED PORTION, & WHERE
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
1,540.00 450.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,871.60 1,125.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 900.00

U

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18014715/R1sbe2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




